
Questions and Answers for RFP #13039 

 

1. Who is the current vendor performing the laboratory services for the City of Memphis, 
TN? 
Advance Toxicology Network 

 
2. Who is responsible for collecting the specimens?  

The City utilizes several local vendors for collections of specimens 
 
3. Approximately, how many Drug Screens were performed in 2012? 
       Refer to Pg. 2 
 
4. How many positive drug screens were there in 2012?  

70 
 
5. What is the expected number of positive tests?  

Unknown 
 
6. Who are you testing?  

City of Memphis employees 
 
7. What are the drugs to be tested for, and what are the cut-off levels for each of them? 

See DOT Rule 49 CFR Part 40 Section 40.85 
 
8. Approximately, on average how many blind samples were performed in 2012? 

 40.103 Does not apply to the City of Memphis  
 
9. On Page10, Under I. Transportation, The Laboratory will also: 1. Provide a courier or 

Federal Express Account to transport specimens to Laboratory. Will City of Memphis, TN 
accept another form of transporting the specimens to the laboratory by way of UPS United 
Parcel Services?  
YES 

 
10. On Page10, Under I. Transportation, The Laboratory will also: 2. Provide daily pickup 

of specimens at all City of Memphis Testing Sites/locations and deliver to laboratory. 
How many current collection sites or locations does City of Memphis have?  
7 

 
11. What are the addresses of those sites/locations for City of Memphis? See below 

True Testing Collection             Mobile Health Screening 
3355 Poplar Ave Suite 104                             275 Walnut Bend South, Suite 101 
Memphis, TN 38111                                      Cordova, TN 38018 

 



Mid-South Drug Testing                             Career Pro Drug Testing 
3294 Poplar Ave # 440                               3828 Hickory Hill Suite 29 
Memphis, TN 38111                                   Memphis, TN 38115 

 
Concentra Medical Center                           Concentra Medical Center 
2831 Airways, Building A Suite 102          1005 Harbor Ave 
Memphis, TN 38132                                    Memphis, TN 38113 

 
Concentra Medical Center 
3965 Mendenhall Suite #6 
Memphis, TN 38115 

12. How many locations will the necessary supplies for collections, shipping materials to 
shipped to?  
See response to No. 10 

 
13. What is your turn-around time for all positive samples? 
  Refer to Pages 4 and 5 

Do you have a time frame to retain all negative samples, otherwise we dispose of them 
after 1 week?  

 All negative specimens can be disposed of after 1 week 
 
14. The only validity testing you are looking for is Creatinine, Specific Gravity, and pH 

correct?   
Refer to page 4 

 
15. Could you please provide us all with the current pricing sheet from the current contract, 

this will eliminate me asking every question about pricing?  
See attached ATN contract 

 
16. Where in the Proposal does it state how many Copies of the Proposal need to be 

submitted?   
Please provide an original and 8 Copies  

 
 






































